Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767

Commonwealth Edison
e One First National Plaza, Chicago, lllinois
Chicag., llinois 60690

Mr, W. P, Haass, Chief
Quality Assurance Branch - DPM

U, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C, 20555

Dear Mr. Haass:

Subject: Commonwealth Edison Company
Quality Assurance Program
Topical Report CE-1-A Revisions
NRC Dkts, 50-10, 50-237, 50-249,
50-254, 50-265, 5N-295, 50-304,
50-373, 50-374, 50-454, 50-455,
50-456 and 50-457

Attached are the following listed revised pages
dated 7/16/79, Rev. 9, to the subject Topical keport
describing the Commonwealth Edison Quality Assurance
Program:

Pages: Table of Contents, 1-10, 1-11, 1-23, 1-24,
1-25, 1-26, 1-28, 1-29, 1-30, 1-31, 1-37,
3.3, 3-4, L-b, 5-2, 6-2, 7-4, 7-5, 8-1,
15-3' 18‘-3' 1‘27

The revisions reflect the ‘mplementation of
tne organization changes at the remaining operating
nuclear stations which was initially tried at Zion
Station under Addendum No. 1 for Zion as Revision 8,
dated February 1, 1979, tc Topical Report CE-1-A.
Accordingly, Addendum No. 1 for Zion has been elimin-
ated from the Topical Report due to the aforementioned
changes.

Forty copies of the revised pages are submitted
for your review.

Very truly yours,
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